Young, Shaneka

ENTESER

From: Tim Hoskinson <thoskinson@Divcom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 3:07 PM

To: clerks

Subject: Historic Preservation Board

Dear Mr. Lannon,

| am writing to inform the clerks office of my decision to resign from the Historic Preservation Board. My obligations in caring
for an ill family member have prevented me from attending all the meetings so | will resign now and consider reapplying at a
later date. | have let Ms. Henrichs know if my resignation.

Thank you,

Timothy Hoskinson
Controller
WCJB-TV

CW Gainesville

Diversified Broadcasting, Inc.
6220 NW 43 Street
Gainesville, Florida 32653-3334
www.wcjb.com

Tel 352.416.0602
Fax 352.373.6516
thoskinson@divcom.com




James Davies

6517 Spring Meadow Lane
Racine, WI 53406

April 8, 2014

Lawrence Calderon
Lead Planner
City of Gainesville

Dear Lawrence Calderon:

Please accept my resignation from the Board of Adjustments, effective immediately.

I will be moving out of Gainesville, FL. on May 1st 2014 and will no longer be eligible to
serve on the Board of Adjustments. Future correspondence can be sent to the above
address.

Sincerely,

James G. Davies
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Kurt M. Lannon, Clerk of the Commission

City of Gainesville

Station 19, P.O. Box 490

Gainesville, FL 32602-0490

Dear Mr. Lannon:

Responsive to your letter of April 3 concerning my dual service on the Board of Adjustment and
the Gainesville Human Rights Board, if a mistake has been made it is a mistake made by the
City, not me. In late 2011, I applied for a position on one or the other of the two boards (there
were, at the time, openings on both), and the City saw fit to appoint me to both boards. Now,
roughly two and one-half years later you or your staff has, apparently, discovered the City’s
error. As aresult, you say I am “required” to resign from one of those boards.

If that is what you want, and what will best serve the City, I hereby resign, effective
immediately, my position on the Gainesville Board of Adjustment.

Sincerely,

BN sy 7

Carl R. Ramey

4323 NW 10™ Place, Gainesville F1 32605



